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City of Lynchburg 
Procurement Division 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, Virginia  24504 
Telephone No.: (434) 455-3970 
Fax No.: (434) 845-0711                     
                                                    Addendum for Invitation for Bids 

Reissued Circuit Court Boiler Replacement  
14-923 

Date: 02/12/2015 
From: Lisa Moss, Buyer VCA 
RE: Addendum No.  1 
 
This Addendum supplements and amends the original Plans and Specifications and shall be taken into 
account in preparing proposals and shall become a part of the Contract Documents. The Bidder shall indicate 
receipt of this Addendum and all previously issued Addenda on the Bid Form.   
 
 
1.  The specifications in the A&E drawings are based on a Lochinvar system. Is there an opportunity to 

quote another branded boiler system if it meets the specifications of the project? 
  The City is not accepting alternates for this project.  
 
2. What is the gas pressure in the boiler room ? 
  10.25” W.C. 

 
3. Who is the current controls company , Do they have to do the controls on the new boilers? Riddleberger 

Bros is our current HVAC service contractor but connection to the existing controls and all 
new controls are included in this contract.               
 

4.  Is there a water treatment contract in place with the city if so with who? 
  Riddleberger Bros.  
  
5. Lochinvar boilers can use PVC pipe for the combustion and flue pipe. Is this acceptable? 

No, see specifications Section 235100, Part 2 Products and Section 235216, Part 2 Condensing 
Boilers. 

 
6. Can butterfly valves be used on pipe sizes over 2"? 

Butterfly valves are acceptable for pipes greater than 2”. Pipes up to and including 2” shall use 
ball valves.  
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